



Áras Chill Dara  
Páirc Devoy  
An Nás  
Co. Chill Dara

09 April 2021

**Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í**

A Bhail Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í ar 10.00 maidin Dé Luain, an 19ú Aibreán 2021, ar Foinne Microsoft, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

---

The next meeting of Athy Municipal District will be held at **10.00 a.m.** on Monday, 19 April 2021 on Microsoft Teams, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

*Brian Mc Grath*

B McGrath  
Meetings Administrator

**Please Note Time  
and Venue**



**Clár**

**Agenda (10:00 a.m.)**

1. Declaration of pecuniary or beneficial interests under Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. To approve the minutes of the monthly Athy Municipal District meeting held on Monday, 15 March 2021 and to note the progress report.
3. Kildare Fáilte.
4. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.
5. To receive an update on the Athy Distributor Road.

**Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí**

**Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:20 a.m.)**

6. **Motion – Councillor Aoife Breslin**  
That the council carries out re-alignment works at the Oak Park Crossroads, Newtown Allen.
7. **Motion – Councillor Mark Leigh**  
That the council share with the members schedules for bin emptying in the municipal district, and to inform us if there is scope to add new bins and to empty some bins more often.



## Kildare County Council

---

**8. Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley**

That the council look to address the flooding on the Scratham road Timolin, this road requires resurfacing works as several gutter grids at Millbrook estate, sit several inches above the road level.

**9. Motion – Councillor Veralouise Behan**

That improvements be made to the junction to the "side road in Castledermot" to encourage articulated trucks to use the side road thus directing them away from the primary school.

**10. Question – Councillor Mark Leigh**

Can the council provide an update on the drainage and resurfacing of the back alleyways in older and former council estates throughout the municipal district?

**11. Question – Councillor Mark Leigh**

Can the council confirm if there is a timeframe to start fixing the footpaths and kerbing in Ashville as part of the upgrade for fixing paths in older estates?

**12. Question – Councillor Brian Dooley**

Can the council confirm when it intends on carrying out resurfacing works along Leinster Street and Duke Street, Athy?

**13. Question – Councillor Aoife Breslin**

Can the council confirm if it has any plans to carry out a structural/safety audit on the wall in Abbeyfield, Ballitore?



**Tithíocht agus Seirbhísí Corporáideach**  
**Housing and Corporate Services (10:45 a.m.)**

**14. Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley**

That the council provide funding to commemorate all those buried in St Marys Cemetery Athy. This fund will enable the design and construction of a suitable memorial to the memory of all those sadly neglected souls, that died in Athy's Workhouse and County Home.

**Pleanáil, Forbairt Straitéiseach agus Réimse Phoiblí**  
**Planning, Strategic Development and Public Realm (10:50 a.m.)**

**15.** To receive an update on Public Realm Projects (report attached).

**16. Motion – Councillor Veralouise Behan**

That the council consider extending the Barrow Blueway to the county boundary in the south of Kildare and to include a bridle path in this section to attract equine tourism.

**17. Motion – Councillor Mark Leigh**

That the council as lead authority on the Barrow Blueway confirm to the members when the current LEADER commissioned report on appropriate business locations along the new Barrow Blueway will be complete.

**18. Question – Councillor Aoife Breslin**

Can the council confirm a date when the redevelopment of Emily Square, Athy will commence?

**19. Question – Councillor Brian Dooley**

Can the council provide an update on the Emily Square redevelopment?



**Seirbhísí Uisce agus Comhshaol**  
**Water Services and Environment (11:25 a.m.)**

**20. Motion – Councillor Aoife Breslin**

That the council engages with all relevant agencies to find a solution and eradicate the serious issues of sewerage odours on Geraldine Road and the Kildare Road, Athy.

**21. Question – Councillor Brian Dooley**

Can the council confirm what is the cause of the dreadful sewage smell on the Geraldine Road, Athy?

**Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha**  
**Economic Community and Cultural Development (11:30 a.m.)**

- 22.** To consider the Kildare 2021 Arts Act Grant Scheme, Bursaries and Awards (report to follow).